# Tanya Rose

## Objective

To continue to serve as a nurse educator in positions that allow for clinical administration, instruction, success coaching or instruction of healthcare staff, nursing students and members of the public. Clinical education and evaluation. Classroom management, curriculum adherence, clinical and simulation lab skills, all proven by over ten years in nursing education.

### **Profile**

Doctoral nursing student who is a motivated, nursing professional with a completed Masters degree in nursing education. An experienced nursing educator who has taught in the hospital, community and in academia. An experienced Remediation Teacher who has metamorphosed into the role of nurse educator. Passionate Nurse Educator with a love for nursing remediation, skill building to decrease attrition. Unique ability to create programs that target student needs to increase student persistence and completion. A team player. Accustomed to the invisible mountain of documentation that is partnered with academia. Demonstrated history of commitment to educating a multicultural population and to teaching the new traditional and ESOL students.

## Skills Summary

- Clinical Educator
- Community Health Educator
- Nursing Success Coach
- Instructor for Fundamentals Of Nursing, Medical Surgical Nursing, Advanced Medical Surgical Nursing, Nursing Leadership, Mental Health, Community Health, Health Assesment, Pharmacology and Nursing Skills Lab and
- Angel software, Blackboard
- E companion, C2K,
- Canvas, Adobe Connect

- D2L
- TurnItin.com
- Creating NCLEX
- style questions
- Simulation Lab
- Exam soft
- TutorTrac
- Blackboard

- Hospital Clinicals
- Community service
- Student remediation and motivation
- Student Nurses' Association

Professional Experience \_

TEACHING: FOUNDATIONS, OB, PEDS, PSYCH, COMMUNITY, HEATH ASSESSSMENT, **MED SURG** 

- Support faculty for EOF grant supported program
- Assistant Professor in the RN MSN program at MidWestern State University
- Director of Nursing Success Center at Tarrant County College. Evaluate student academic performance and create opportunites for academic support, success skill improvement, student persistence, degree completion and licensing success. Foundations of Nursing and Medical Surgical **Nursing Faculty**
- Assistant Professor of Foundations, Medical Surgical Nursing
- Remediation Specialist and Project Manager for HRSA Nursing Workforce Diversity Grant
- Remediation instructor for Associate degree nursing students who failed nursing end of program HESI exit exam. Review and remediate content from Fundamentals of Nursing to Advanced Medical Surgical nursing, OB, Pediatrics, Community Health, Psychiatric Nursing and Leadership.
- Didactic and skills instructor for Health Assessment in seat and on line
- Instructor for Associate Degree Nursing students on the Fundamentals of Nursing, Health Assessment, Advanced Medical Surgical and Leadership,

## Tanya Rose

- Instruct ADN students on health assessment didactic, clinical and nursing Lab
- Develop and implement nursing scenarios and case studies for student remediation and to enrich student learning
- ♦ Ability to weave program and course objectives into weekly lesson plans and course evaluation tools
- Lead instructor for college preparation School At Work program at Plantation General Hospital

### NURSING: OB, PEDS, MED SURG, PSYCH

- Provide care to clients in the following hospital units: medical surgical, obstetric and gynecological, post-partum, newborn, maternal addiction, neonatal intensive care unit, pediatric ICU, maternal addiction.
- Create and revise patient care plans to reflect current health issues
- ◆ Instruct patients and family members on personal and baby care with relation to guidelines set forth by the hospital and the CDC
- Research and present relevant nursing related innovations in healthcare to staff.
- Communicate medical concepts to patients using layman's terms to facilitate understanding.
- Rapidly learn and master varied computer charting programs such as Meditech and CPN while still utilizing handwritten forms of documentation

## Employment History \_\_

HERZING UNIVERSITY

### NURSING REMEDIATION COACH

PART TIME SUMMER 2023-PRESENT

RUTGERS UNIVERSITY, NEWARK, NJ

## EOF SUPPORT INSTRUCTOR FOR MEDICAL SURGICAL ONLINE

PART TIME SUMMER 2023

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON PART TIME CLINICAL FACULTY OB, FOUNDATIONS

FALL 2022- AUGUST 2023

MIDWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

INSTRUCTOR IN THE RN TO BSN PROGRAM

JANUARY 2021- MAY 2023

PART TIME JUNE 2023-PRESENT

#### TARRANT COUNTY COLLEGE

DIRECTOR OF NURSING SUCCESS CENTER/ SUCCESS COORDINATOR
ASSISTANT PROFESSOR FOUNDATIONS OF NURSING, MEDICAL SURCIAL NURSING,
MENTAL HEALTH CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR, DOSAGE CALCULATION,
JANUARY 2017- PRESENT

BARRY UNIVERSITY

RECRUITMENT/ RETENTION SPECIALIST AND PROJECT MANAGER FOR NURSING WORKFOCE DIVERSITY HRSA GRANT

TEMPORARY GRANT POSITION FEBRUARY 2016- 2017

MIAMI DADE COLLEGE, MIAMI, FL

INSTRUCTOR: NURSING PROGRAM HESI REMEDIATION, MEDICAL SURGICAL NURSING, ADVANCED MEDICAL SURGICAL NURSING, LEADERSHIP, COMMUNITY HEALTH AND PHARMACOLOGY. MENTAL HEALTH CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR

# Tanya Rose

DIDACTIC AND CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR
TEMPORARY GRANT POSITION FEBRUARY 2014- FEBRUARY 2016

KEISER UNIVERSITY, FORT LAUDERDALE, FL

FULL TIME LEAD INSTRUCTOR: FUNDAMENTALS OF NURSING, HEALTH ASSESSMENT, DIDACTIC AND CLINICAL COORDINATOR

APRIL 29, 2013-APRIL 30, 2014

BARRY UNIVERSITY, MIAMI SHORES

PART TIME MEDICAL SURGICAL CLINICAL SUPERVISOR, ADJUNCT NURSING LABORATORY FACULTY FOR FUNDAMENTALS OF NURSING AND HEALTH ASSESSMENT ONLINE JANUARY5, 2013- MAY 5, 2013

KENDALL REGIONAL MED. CTR. NEONATAL INTENSIVE CARE (NICU), MED SURG FULL TIME REGISTERED NURSE: MAY 2010 – APRIL 2013

PLANTATION GENERAL HOSPITAL

ANTE-PARTTUM, POSTPARTUM, MED- SURG, NICU, NURSERY, MATERNAL ADDICTION, OB FULL TIME REGISTERED NURSE: FEBRUARY 2005 - MAY 2010

SILVER LAKES MIDDLE SCHOOL – North Lauderdale, FL REMEDIAL, ADVANCED AND REGULAR READING FULL TIME 7<sup>TH</sup> GRADE TEACHER: AUGUST 2000 - FEBRUARY 2005

PARK AVENUE ELEMENTARY, ORANGE, NJ REMEDIAL READING, ENGLISH LANGUAGE, MATHEMATICS, TITLE ONE FULL TIME  $5^{\rm TH}$  AND  $6^{\rm TH}$  GRADE TEACHER: AUGUST 1999 - JUNE 2000

Education			

Active student in the DNP in Educational Leadership program at American Sentinel University. Graduation June 2024

BARRY UNIVERSITY - Miami Shores, FL

Master of Science in Nursing. Major: Nursing Education. Degree Conferred 12/15/2012

BROWARD COLLEGE - Davie, FL

**Associate in Science**. Nursing. Graduation date 08/11/04

RUTGERS UNIVERSITY – Newark, NJ

Bachelor of Arts. Major: English. Graduation date May 1999

George Washington University- Georgetown, DC US Army Medical Lab Tech (91k). Graduation 1997.